GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

HVAC TECHNICIAN SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0184

Addendum No. 1
Issued: September 5, 2012

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on September 5, 2012. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #2

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by September 20, 2012 at 2:00 pm EDT.

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14
Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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HVAC TECHNICIAN SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0184

Preproposal Conference
September 4, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: /7//?(' d%;/,, Phone: R 22~ 4 R 5— é’;%ﬁ
Company: } & S
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [
Name: IRACW VQUC/KQ/L’ Phone: 202-486-98 50
Company: /Me+/o bﬁ‘}ﬂ I‘/P fworks, Ll
Email Address: /v Ckef@_)d/l Lo C/Q)[ﬂ ﬂ&](‘. co-1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO IB/
Name: bzm\L)L-ﬂ(y Phone:_2%-29%-)395
Company:___ Q¢ Mt(,Lﬂllng!

Email Address: i uJLJ l[y e ﬂuA,g!.'“l <O M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO K&
Name: Matt M'CT'\"G\L Phone:_20\- 336 ~ 2700
Company: _MT won L MUW \ade

Email Address: Maty ) CL\ M&I“[—Ol\) <EOVYN

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES w\ NO O
Name M/l/f Tes (V Phone: AeXx-329~/2 >/
CompanyA/D 3 pow kA i 7L

Email Address: 30 2 & &/¢'S ST M Etoa Sacnsfeq pc

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &— NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

0. 8. ¢
SRR
== e 4
HVAC TECHNICIAN SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0184

Preproposal Conference

September 4, 2012
Sign-in Sheet
Name: £2ze. Tuanan Phone:203-~65 7~ (g%

Company: () (. Cag¥ (D.’. Ioc
Email Address:_&nae (P Wt cady .CoM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO (¥

Name: J4$Tm < Phone:

Company:_).C. Gaex (v, T

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO X

Name: Q/a.u[d L‘.{"‘C/Z Phone: 200 (39 3107
Company::érém.,q (‘.-kg LEC. )

Email Address: actpLLL - 0 Cleen CJ‘)L% &£C .
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Name: ‘MLI‘(E ?Olqd{: Phone: -$§ 7-0820

Company: FD[W) 6"1_.0 ¢
Email Address:_W\Chge | P QOInnghO‘:’- lom
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO IE/

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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HVAC TECHNICIAN SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0184

Preproposal Conference
September 4, 2012

. Sign-in Sheet
Name: —::\D'::f- ?6\1{$ Phone: DD;) e ?)"Q?GLI

Company: ? + t

Email Address: RRSm«Q apl com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
Name:_ )AQREN &inon) Phone: 202-253 ~ 8521
Company:_LoL- &Gazy (0.

Email Address: dg prenge u\cicu 3 LLB0N

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [A NO O
Name: t‘Lal’\ Ry L'p V\AD Phone: 20 /- XDQ\“‘XQ‘B
Company: H \J IL gb\ A Laers L L

Email Address: HL hu'LderRs & MRS N . L2 N\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Name: /g il & Holms S Phone: 20 j~ KUY~ F 816
Company:__Hplm s & jp15c \nndcin] (e~ tanc fon

Email Address:__[10 Im-e.-; mee b {(,,;_A’» US K :'3 G pUR T

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Li‘st‘? YES [ NO K

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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HVAC TECHNICIAN SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0184

Preproposal Conference
September 4, 2012

Sign-in Sheet
Name: Z.EUJ IS KELLEY Phone: 202 5?/ "8 75/

Company:_ KUSKH _JECHNOLOGIES, [KNc:

Email Address: KEUEYL (D RustTecHNoLO&IES . o+

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M‘ NO O
Name: ""I‘—M/J‘ L/ Phone:_2-4 L/ 438 i
Company: D /'(') S
Email Address: / Au . =+— o, (A e i O *

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing(/liist? YES O NO O
Name: /37«‘*7- atkD SllAe Phoneé;v 62% 1554
Company: p é_S o~

Email Address: g—-ﬁ-"‘ﬁ-&fl R, 5/%4'—«) Pl .Go

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: Q‘O{& LT U e Phone(_w'b] SUL- 200
Company: %(-tﬁ‘f\? PUW Ma e MeJE

Email Address: ?\A\JR\&M %’CVUMWQC , Cow
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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HVAC TECHNICIAN SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-12-CS-0184

Preproposal Conference
September 4, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name:ﬁg_f_ﬂgﬂ_o_ivck‘fu) S Phone:_302 (35-3/07

Company:_("2an Loy LLE
Email Address:_() [ dy LLC [ OTpbg c}(-g(u,{, .
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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